Clarification 1 for LAPLAWD Phase 2C pipeline project Bid Documents

2-29-2024

LAPLAWD received questions regarding the posting of Construction specifications and contract
documents for Phase 2C. Below are the answers being posted for all interested parties. Please note
that the drawings and contract documents have been updated and re-posted as well. Prior versions
should be ignored in favor of the new documents.

Questions and Answers for Construction of Phase 2C Water Distribution System:

Question 1: Will Domestic Material be required for this project?

Answer 1: No

Question 2: What Entity or Agency is Funding this project?
Answer 2: The District (LAPLAWD)

Question 3: There are crossings not on the bid form but are located on the plans. Please clarify the
crossings below.

Answer 3: All crossings have been clarified and updated as necessary. Additionally, the Schedule
of Values in the Contract documents has had the crossing numbers in the Drawings added to the
schedule for reference. Please ignore prior documents.

Question 4: Spec sec 02667-4: Will you allow 8” HDPE IPS DR11?

Answer 4: If it meets specifications.

Question 5: Spec sec 02667-6 2.02 d 3: Will you be allowing MJ adapters at the transitions from
DR18 to HDPE?

Answer 5: Please submit information on proposed adapter for review.

Question 6: You have 2 EA— 8" MJ 90 bends on sheet 4. What bid item # would you want these in?

Answer 6: AS with all minor fittings, as stated in the Schedule of Values, these costs should be
included in pipe price.



Question 7: Bid Item 8A 8” DR18: 14360 LF located on plans. Could you confirm scale or quantity?

Answer 7: Corrected in the updated Schedule of Values

Question 8: Bid Item 8b 8” DR14: 1620 LF located on plans. Could you confirm scale or quantity?

Answer 8: Corrected in the updated Schedule of Values
Question 9: Bid Item 10D: Located 5 on plans. Could you clarify quantity and locations?
Answer 9: Corrected in the updated Schedule of Values. Please note that and air-vac valve has

been added to the drawings and Schedule of Values.

Question 10:  Bid Item 10E: Located 3 on plans. Could you clarify quantity and location?

Answer 10: Locations are correct on the drawings; each item is numbered. Quantities are reflected
in the updated Schedule of Values

Question 11:  Bid Item 10C: Located 11 on plans. Could you clarify quantity and location?

Answer 11: Locations are correct on the drawings; each item is numbered. Quantities are reflected
in the updated Schedule of Values

We appreciate the diligence that has generated these questions; this will result in a cleaner bid and
more streamlined project. If there are any other questions regarding this Bid, please do contact us in
writing.

Regards,

David henry, P.E.
Principal Engineer

Harris Water Engineering
954 East 2" Ave

Durango, Colorado 81301
(970) 259-1028
dave@durangowater.com



